
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Commission Meeting 
October 23, 2018 at 1:00 p.m. 

 

Stanislaus County – County Center III, Room 1 
917 Oakdale Road, Modesto, CA 

 



 

 

Commission Meeting Notice 
Tuesday, October 23, 2018, 1:00 PM, Stanislaus County – County Center III 

917 Oakdale Road, Modesto, CA 95355 
 

The Stanislaus County Children and Families Commission welcomes you to its 
meetings which are ordinarily held on the fourth Tuesday of most month. Your 
interest is encouraged and appreciated. 
 
The agenda is divided into two sections: 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR: These matters include routine financial and administrative 
actions. All items on the consent calendar will be voted on at the beginning of the 
meeting under the section titled “Approval of the Consent Calendar.” If you wish 
to have an item removed from the Consent Calendar, please make your request 
at the time the Commission Chairperson asks if any member of the public wishes 
to remove an item from consent. 
 
REGULAR CALENDAR: These items will be individually discussed and include all 
items not on the consent calendar and all public hearings. 
 
ANY MEMBER OF THE AUDIENCE DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE COMMISSION 
ON A MATTER ON THE AGENDA:  Please raise your hand or step to the podium 
at the time the item is announced by the Commission Chairperson. In order that 
interested parties have an opportunity to speak, any person addressing the 
Commission will be limited to a maximum of 5 minutes unless the Chairperson of 
the Commission grants a longer period of time. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD: Matters under the jurisdiction of the Commission, 
and not on the posted agenda, may be addressed by the general public either 
at the beginning of the regular agenda and any off-agenda matters before the 
Commission for consideration. However, California law prohibits the Commission 
from taking action on any matter which is not on the posted agenda unless it is 
determined to be an emergency by the Children and Families Commission.  Any 
member of the public wishing to address the Commission during the “Public 
Comment” period shall be permitted to be heard once for up to 5 minutes. 
 
COMMISSION AGENDAS AND MINUTES: Commission agendas, minutes, and 
copies of items to be considered by the Children and Families Commission are 
typically posted on the Internet on Friday afternoons preceding a Tuesday 
meeting at the following website: www.stanprop10.org. 

 

 

 

 
 

MEMBERS: 
 
 

Vicki Bauman 
School Representative 

 
 

Ignacio Cantu Jr. 
Community Representative 

 
 

Vito Chiesa 
County Supervisor 

 
 

David Cooper 
Community Representative 

 
 

Kathy Harwell 
Chair 

Community Services Agency 
 
 

Mary Ann Lee 
Health Services Agency 

 
 

Nelly Paredes-Walsborn, Ph.D. 
Vice Chair 

Community Representative 
 
 

George Skol 
Community Representative 

 
 

Julie Vaishampayan, MD 
Public Health Officer 

 
 
 
 

David T. Jones 
Executive Director 

 

http://www.stanprop10.org/


 

 

Commission Meeting Notice 
Tuesday, October 23, 2018, 1:00 PM, Stanislaus County – County Center III 

917 Oakdale Road, Modesto, CA 95355 
 
Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Commission after 
distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the 
Commission office at 930 15th Street, Modesto, CA during normal business hours.  
Such documents are also available online, subject to staff’s ability to post the 
documents before the meeting, at the following website: www.stanprop10.org. 
 
NOTICE REGARDING NON-ENGLISH SPEAKERS:  Stanislaus County Children 
& Families Commission meetings are conducted in English and translation to 
other languages is not provided unless the Commission is notified 72 hours in 
advance that an interpreter is necessary.  Please contact Administration at (209) 
558-6218 should you need a translator for this meeting. 
 
Las juntas de la Comision para Niños y Familias son dirigidas en Ingles y no hay 
traduccion disponible a menos que la Comision sea notificada con 72 horas por 
avanzado. Si necesita traducción, por favor contacte a la Comision al (209) 
558-6218. (Por favor tome nota, el mensaje es en Ingles pero se le asistara en 
Español cuando lo pida.) 
 
REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS:  In compliance with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 
please contact the Commission at (209) 558-6218. Notification 72 hours prior 
to the meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to 
ensure accessibility to this meeting.  
 
RECUSALS:  California Government Code Section 87100 states that “no public 
official at any level of state or local government may make, participate in 
making or in any way use or attempt to use his/her official position to influence 
governmental decision in which he/she knows or has reason to know he/she has 
a disqualifying conflict of interest.” Likewise, California Government Code 
section 1090 provides that certain government officials and employees “…shall 
not be financially interested in any contract made by them in their official 
capacity.” 
 
These sections of law permit the Stanislaus County Children and Families 
Commission to execute contracts so long as the Commissioner(s) with the conflict 
recuses himself or herself from making, participating in making, or in any way 
attempting to use his or her official position to influence a decision on the 
contract.  

 

 
 

MEMBERS: 
 
 

Vicki Bauman 
School Representative 

 
 

Ignacio Cantu Jr. 
Community Representative 

 
 

Vito Chiesa 
County Supervisor 

 
 

David Cooper 
Community Representative 

 
 

Kathy Harwell 
Chair 

Community Services Agency 
 
 

Mary Ann Lee 
Health Services Agency 

 
 

Nelly Paredes-Walsborn, Ph.D. 
Vice Chair 

Community Representative 
 
 

George Skol 
Community Representative 

 
 

Julie Vaishampayan, MD 
Public Health Officer 

 
 
 
 

David T. Jones 
Executive Director 

 

 



STRIVING TO BE THE BEST COUNTY IN AMERICA              

 
 
 
 

 
 
COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 

October 23, 2018 ● 1:00 P.M. 
Room 1 - County Center III (The Learning Institute) 

917 Oakdale Road, Modesto, CA 
 

1. Welcome & Introductions – Chair Harwell 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Announcement of Recusals1 

4. Public Comment Period (Limit of 5 minutes per person) 

5. Approval of the Consent Calendar 

A. Miscellaneous 

1. Approval of the Commission Meeting Minutes of September 19, 2018 

2. Monthly Financial Report as of September 2018 

B. Committee Reports  

1. Accept the Minutes of the Administrative Committee meeting of October 8, 2018 

2. Accept the Minutes of the Operations Committee meeting of October 11, 2018 

3. Accept the Minutes of the Administrative Committee meeting of October 17, 2018 

6. Executive Director’s Office 

A. Public Hearing to Consider the Acceptance of the Stanislaus County Children and Families 

Commission 2017-2018 Audit Report 

B. Public Hearing on the 2017-2018 Local Annual Report and Authorization for Staff to Submit 

the 2017-2018 Local Annual Report to First 5 California  

7. Correspondence - None 

8. Discussion Items - None 

9. Commissioner Reports 

10. Staff Reports 

11. Strategic Direction / Planning  

12. Adjourn  

                                                 
1 Commissioners may publicly announce the item(s) or recommendation(s) from which he/she will recuse himself or herself due to an 
actual or perceived conflict of interest.  The Commissioner will excuse himself or herself from the meeting and leave the room when the 
specific agenda item comes up for discussion and voting.  



1 | P a g e  
 

 

 

4:09 PM 

 

 
COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES  

Wednesday, September 19, 2018  
Sutter Health and Education Conference Center, Barton Room 

1700 McHenry Ave., Ste. 60-B, Modesto , CA  
 

 
Members Present: Kathy Harwell (Chair), Nelly Paredes-Walsborn (Vice Chair), Vicki Bauman, Vito 

Chiesa, Mary Ann Lee, Dr. Julie Vaishampayan, George Skol, Ignacio Cantu Jr. 
 
Members Absent:   David Cooper 
 
Staff Present:   David Jones, Executive Director; Amanda DeHart, Commission Counsel; Veronica 

Ascencio, Accountant; Stephanie Loomis, Staff Services Coordinator; Denae Davis, 
Confidential Assistant IV 

 
1. Chair Harwell called the meeting to order at 8:05 a.m. Commission members, staff, and 

attendees were introduced and welcomed.  
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance was conducted.  
 

3. Announcement of Commissioner Recusals – None    
 

4. Public Comment Period – None    
 

5. Consent Calendar  
The Consent Calendar was approved.  
Motion by Skol, Second by Lee. (7-0)(Chiesa absent during motion.) 
 

6. Executive Director’s Office 
A. Executive Director Jones provided kudos to staff for meeting support and logistics. 
B. Jones discussed the Brown & Armstrong audit and provided kudos to staff for their hard 

work handling the audit process.  
C. Jones discussed the October 23 Commission meeting will be a little longer due to necessary 

compliance topics that will be discussed, such as the annual report to the state, and the 
audit.  

D. Jones provided a brief recap on the August 25 Early Care and Education Conference. 
E. Jones reported the FRC Leadership Team discussed Medi-Cal Administrative Activities 

(MAA) and the continued effort to find leveraging opportunities for funding. 
F. Jones discussed the 2018-2019 provider training calendar, and the current success of the 

training pilot project. Staff will look and continuing with a 2019 partner training program. 
There was discussion of a potential opportunity to create an online training calendar where 
many different training opportunities could be listed.   

 
7. Committee Reports – None 
8. Correspondence – None 
9. Discussion Items – None 
10. Commission Reports – None 
11. Staff Reports – None 



2 | P a g e  
 

12. Strategic Direction / Planning 
• Maggie Steakley (GPG) provided an agenda for Strategic Direction and Planning.  
• Steakley and Commissioners participated in collective discussion to review current vision 

and values reflected in the August 30 meeting.  
Member Chiesa arrived at 9:53 AM. 

Session Recess – 10:05 a.m. 
Session Resumed – 10:15 a.m.   
• Steakley and Commissioners discussed the Commission’s values, focus areas, and goals.   
• Steakley and Commissioners interacted and discussed various ways to reach the goals. 
• Audience members provided feedback and reflections on the strategic planning. 
• Commissioners provided feedback to the audience, and provided their reflections on the 

strategic planning process.  
• Steakley stated the next steps would be to summarize the notes, revise the objectives, 

vision, and values, and then work through strategies and roles. 
• The next Steering Committee meeting is on Thursday, October 4, 2018 at 10:30 a.m. 
• The next Commission meeting is on Tuesday, October 23, 2018 at 1:00 p.m. at County 

Center III, 917 Oakdale Road in Modesto.  
 

13. The Commission meeting adjourned at 12:02 p.m. 
 

 
 



 

 

 Administrative Committee Minutes 
Monday, October 8, 2018 

 
Commissioners Present: Ignacio Cantu Jr., Mary Ann Lee, George Skol (Substitute) 
Commissioners Absent: Vicki Bauman, Kathy Harwell  
Staff Present: Veronica Ascencio, Denae Davis, David Jones, Stephanie Loomis  

 

1. Monthly Contract Financial Report as of September 2018 – This report will 
be distributed by email upon completion. 

2. Quarterly Financial Report for July 2018 – September 2018.  This report 
will be distributed by email upon completion.  

3. Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Audit – Staff reviewed the outside audit performed 
by Brown Armstrong. 

4. 2017-2018 Local Annual Report – Staff reviewed key elements of the 
report and changes implemented by the State.  

5. Report to the Community – this project is now being targeted for 
completion in November.  

6. Draft October 23, 2018 Commission Meeting – County Center III, Room 1 

a. Public Hearing to Consider the Acceptance of the Stanislaus 
County Children and Families Commission 2017-2018 Audit 
Report 

b. Public Hearing on the 2017-2018 Local Annual Report and 
Authorization for Staff to Submit the 2017-2018 Local Annual 
Report to First 5 California  

7. Executive Director Report – The Director provided an update regarding 
funding, strategic planning, and training. 

8. Adjournment 

 

 

 
 

MEMBERS: 
 
 

Vicki Bauman 
School Representative 

 
 

Ignacio Cantu Jr. 
Community Representative 

 
 

Vito Chiesa 
County Supervisor 

 
 

David Cooper 
Community Representative 

 
 

Kathy Harwell 
Chair 

Community Services Agency 
 
 

Mary Ann Lee 
Health Services Agency 

 
 

Nelly Paredes-Walsborn, Ph.D. 
Vice Chair 

Community Representative 
 
 

George Skol 
Community Representative 

 
 

Julie Vaishampayan, MD 
Public Health Officer 

 
 
 
 

David T. Jones 
Executive Director 

 

 



 

 

 Operations Committee Minutes 
Thursday, October 11, 2018 

 
Commissioners Present: David Cooper, Nelly Paredes-Walsborn, Julie 
Vaishampayan, MD 
Commissioners Absent: George Skol (Attended Administrative Committee as a 
Substitute)  
Staff Present: Veronica Ascencio, David Jones, Stephanie Loomis  

 

1. Monthly Contract Financial Report as of September 2018 – This report will 
be distributed by email upon completion. 

2. Quarterly Financial Report for July 2018 – September 2018.  This report 
will be distributed by email upon completion.  

3. Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Audit – Staff reviewed the outside audit performed 
by Brown Armstrong. 

4. 2017-2018 Local Annual Report – Staff reviewed key elements of the 
report and changes implemented by the State.  

5. Report to the Community – this project is now being targeted for 
completion in November.  

6. Draft October 23, 2018 Commission Meeting – County Center III, Room 1 

a. Public Hearing to Consider the Acceptance of the Stanislaus 
County Children and Families Commission 2017-2018 Audit 
Report 

b. Public Hearing on the 2017-2018 Local Annual Report and 
Authorization for Staff to Submit the 2017-2018 Local Annual 
Report to First 5 California  

7. Executive Director Report – The Director provided an update regarding 
funding, strategic planning, and training. 

8. Adjournment 

 

 

 
 

MEMBERS: 
 
 

Vicki Bauman 
School Representative 

 
 

Ignacio Cantu Jr. 
Community Representative 

 
 

Vito Chiesa 
County Supervisor 

 
 

David Cooper 
Community Representative 

 
 

Kathy Harwell 
Chair 

Community Services Agency 
 
 

Mary Ann Lee 
Health Services Agency 

 
 

Nelly Paredes-Walsborn, Ph.D. 
Vice Chair 

Community Representative 
 
 

George Skol 
Community Representative 

 
 

Julie Vaishampayan, MD 
Public Health Officer 

 
 
 
 

David T. Jones 
Executive Director 

 

 



 

 

 Executive Committee Minutes 
Wednesday, October 17, 2018 

 
Commissioners Present: Kathy Harwell, Nelly Paredes-Walsborn 
Commissioners Absent: Vito Chiesa 
Staff Present: Veronica Ascencio, David Jones, Stephanie Loomis  

 

1. Monthly Contract Financial Report as of September 2018 – This report will 
be distributed by email upon completion. 

2. Quarterly Financial Report for July 2018 – September 2018.  This report 
will be distributed by email upon completion.  

3. Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Audit – Staff reviewed the outside audit performed 
by Brown Armstrong. 

4. 2017-2018 Local Annual Report – Staff reviewed key elements of the 
report and changes implemented by the State.  

5. Report to the Community – this project is now being targeted for 
completion in November.  

6. Draft October 23, 2018 Commission Meeting – County Center III, Room 1 

a. Public Hearing to Consider the Acceptance of the Stanislaus 
County Children and Families Commission 2017-2018 Audit 
Report 

b. Public Hearing on the 2017-2018 Local Annual Report and 
Authorization for Staff to Submit the 2017-2018 Local Annual 
Report to First 5 California  

7. Executive Director Report – The Director provided an update regarding 
funding, strategic planning, and training. 

8. Adjournment 

 

 

 
 

MEMBERS: 
 
 

Vicki Bauman 
School Representative 

 
 

Ignacio Cantu Jr. 
Community Representative 

 
 

Vito Chiesa 
County Supervisor 

 
 

David Cooper 
Community Representative 

 
 

Kathy Harwell 
Chair 

Community Services Agency 
 
 

Mary Ann Lee 
Health Services Agency 

 
 

Nelly Paredes-Walsborn, Ph.D. 
Vice Chair 

Community Representative 
 
 

George Skol 
Community Representative 

 
 

Julie Vaishampayan, MD 
Public Health Officer 

 
 
 
 

David T. Jones 
Executive Director 

 

 



Budget
Actual 

Expenditures
Remaining 

Budget
% Actual 
to Budget

211 Project (United Way) 72,000$             -$                      72,000$             0%
Family Resource Centers:

Ceres Partnership for Healthy Children (CHS) 147,076$           -$                      147,076$           0%
Hughson Family Resource Center (SV) 132,422$           -$                      132,422$           0%
N. Modesto/Salida Family Resource Center (SV) 280,032$           -$                      280,032$           0%
Oakdale/Riverbank Family Resource Center (CHS) 142,962$           -$                      142,962$           0%
Parent Resource Center 315,411$           -$                      315,411$           0%
Turlock Family Resource Center (Aspiranet) 171,374$           -$                      171,374$           0%
Westside Family Resource Center (CHS) 214,144$           -$                      214,144$           0%

The Bridge (Sierra Vista) 166,500$           10,261$             156,239$           6%
Healthy Start 448,558$           -$                      448,558$           0%
General Family Support Subtotal 2,090,479$      10,261$           2,080,218$       

Children's Crisis Center 414,000$           32,970$             381,030$           8%
Court Appointed Special Advocates 57,000$             4,911$               52,089$             9%
Family Justice Center 90,000$             -$                      90,000$             0%
La Familia Counseling Program (El Concilio) 88,200$         -$                      88,200$             0%
Intensive Family Support Subtotal 649,200$         611,318$          

Total Area 1: 2,739,679$  48,143$       2,691,536$   2%

Keyes (1) 9,500$               -$                      9,500$               0%
Riverbank (2) 19,000$             -$                      19,000$             0%

Total Area 2: 28,500$       -$                 28,500$        0%

Early Intervention
Zero to Five Early Intervention Partnership (BHRS) 1,218,407$        -$                      1,218,407$        0%

Prenatal & Infant Home Visiting
Healthy Birth Outcomes (Health Services Agency) 1,071,328$        -$                      1,071,328$        0%

Oral Health Education and Treatment
Dental Education (Health Services Agency) 20,000$             -$                      20,000$             0%

Total Area 3: 2,309,735$  -$                 2,309,735$   0%

Early Care and Education Conference 12,000$             2,574$               9,426$               21%

Total Area 4: 12,000$       2,574$         9,426$          21%
Result Area Total 5,089,914$  50,717$       5,039,197$   

ADJUSTED PROGRAM CONTRACT 
EXPENDITURES* 5,077,914$   48,143$        5,029,771$   1%

* For clarity on Contract status, Total only includes Program Contracts, not ECE Conference Costs.

RESULT AREA 3: Improved Health (Health Education and Services)

Intensive Family Support

General Family Support

Early Learning Programs
RESULT AREA 2: Improved Child Development (Child Development Services)

211/Family Resource Centers;CBO - Non-Profit;County Office of Ed-School District

Other;CBO - Non-Profit

Summer Programs;County Office of ED - School District

First 5 Stanislaus
Result Area Report

RESULT AREA 1: Improved Family Functioning (Family Support, Education, and Services)

YTD as of 9/30/18
Program Contract Expenditures

Program and Systems Improvement Efforts
RESULT AREA 4: Improved Systems of Care

Assessments and Clinical Intervents

Other;County Health & Human Services

Other;County Health & Human Services



Attest: ____________________________________________ 
Denae J. Davis, Confidential Assistant IV 

COMMITTEE ROUTING 
 

Administrative/Finance  
Operations  
Executive   

 
 

 
ACTION AGENDA SUMMARY 

AGENDA DATE:  October 23, 2018   COMMISSION AGENDA # 6A (PUBLIC HEARING) 
 

SUBJECT:   
Public Hearing to Consider the Acceptance of the Stanislaus County Children and Families Commission 2017-2018 
Audit Report 

BACKGROUND: 
Following its passage by voters in 1998, the provisions of Proposition 10 were codified into California State Law as 
Sections 130100 – 130155 of the California Health and Safety Code. Section 130150 of the Health and Safety Code 
requires local Children and Families Commissions to complete an annual audit by October 15th of each year, 
conduct a public hearing on the audit, and submit the audit to the State by November 1st.   
 
Periodically, First 5 staff will implement new internal procedures or methods that help to increase fiscal 
accountability as well as preparation for audit activities.  Over the past few years, staff have developed an invoice 
tracking log for monitoring the invoicing process, re-instituted fiscal partner meetings on a periodic basis,  
developed and implemented monthly reconciliation worksheets, revised the revenue log for tracking purposes, 
and created a check log to document distribution of program reimbursements.  Each of these changes has helped 
to reinforce strong fiscal practices of the Commission.  
 
The Commission contracts with Brown and Armstrong (Bakersfield, CA) to perform the annual audit. The audit, 
which has been included with the Commission’s agenda packet, contains no findings or recommendations.  At the 
Commission’s October 23, 2018, meeting, a public hearing will be held on the audit. 
 
An electronic copy of the audit can be found on the Commission’s website under Publications & Other Resources. 
 
The Administrative and Finance Committee, the Operations Committee and the Executive Committee reviewed 
and discussed this item on October 8th, October 11th and October 17th, respectively.  
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
1. Conduct a public hearing to consider acceptance of the Stanislaus County Children and Families 

Commission 2017-2018 Audit Report prepared by Brown and Armstrong, Certified Public Accountants. 
2. Accept the 2017-2018 Audit Report.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no fiscal impact associated with the approval of this agenda item. 
 

COMMISSION ACTION:       
On motion of Commissioner   ; Seconded by Commissioner       
and approved by the following vote: 
Ayes: Commissioner(s):             
Noes: Commissioner(s):             
Excused or Absent Commissioner(s):           
Abstaining: Commissioner(s):             
1)   Approved as recommended. 
2)   Denied. 
3)   Approved as amended. 
 
Motion:   

























































































Attest:         
         Denae J. Davis, Confidential Assistant IV 
 

COMMITTEE ROUTING 
 

Administrative/Finance  
Operations  
Executive   

 
 

 
ACTION AGENDA SUMMARY 

 

AGENDA DATE: October 23, 2018   COMMISSION AGENDA 6B (PUBLIC HEARING)  
 

SUBJECT:  
Public Hearing on the 2017-2018 Local Annual Report and Authorization for Staff to Submit the 2017-2018 Local 
Annual Report to First 5 California 
 

BACKGROUND: 
Following its passage by voters in 1998, the provisions of Proposition 10 were codified into California State Law as 
Sections 130100 – 130155 of the California Health and Safety Code. Section 130150 of the Health and Safety Code 
requires local Children and Families Commissions to conduct a public hearing on its Annual Report and to submit 
the Annual Report to the State by November 1st of each year. The Annual Report is a written report on the 
progress towards and achievement of the goals and objectives of the Proposition. 
 
First 5 California made changes to the reporting categories of the Annual Report for Fiscal Year 2017-2018, as it 
has done in the past on a periodic basis. The changes include merging both financial and demographic data in 
Annual Report section 1, where only financial information was reported previously. Also, financial and 
demographic data within a Result Area service category are now grouped by grantee type, and an estimated 
degree of client duplication is reported in Annual Report section 2. Local staff were in active communication with 
staff from First 5 California to make sure the changes were clearly understood and there was concurrence with 
how the report would be submitted with the new changes. These changes have been made to the local report and 
it will be submitted in compliance with the new requirements.  
 

An electronic copy of the report can be found on the Commission’s website under Publications & Other 
Resources.  
 

To assist local Commissions in complying with this requirement, the State First 5 Commission sends out a format 
to guide the written responses of all 58 counties. The State uses these 58 local reports to compile a statewide 
report that must be submitted to the Legislature by January 15th of each year. 
 

The Administrative and Finance Committee, the Operations Committee and the Executive Committee reviewed 
and discussed this item on October 8th, October 11th, and October 17th respectively.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
1. Conduct a public hearing on the 2017-2018 Local Annual Report. 
2. Accept the 2017-2018 Local Annual Report and authorize staff to submit the report to First 5 

California. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no fiscal impact associated with the approval of this agenda item. 
 

COMMISSION ACTION:       
 

On motion of Commissioner   ; Seconded by Commissioner       
and approved by the following vote: 
Ayes: Commissioner(s):             
Noes: Commissioner(s):             
Excused or Absent Commissioner(s):           



 
 
 
Attest:         
         Denae J. Davis, Confidential Assistant IV 
 

Abstaining: Commissioner(s):             
1)   Approved as recommended. 
2)   Denied. 
3)   Approved as amended. 
 
Motion:   



Local Annual Report 

Fiscal Year 2017-2018



Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13


	1 Cover 10.23
	2 Commission Meeting Notice
	REGULAR CALENDAR: These items will be individually discussed and include all items not on the consent calendar and all public hearings.

	3 Agenda 10.23 v2
	October 23, 2018 ● 1:00 P.M.
	Room 1 - County Center III (The Learning Institute)
	917 Oakdale Road, Modesto, CA

	5A Commission Minutes 9.19
	Commission Meeting Minutes
	Wednesday, September 19, 2018

	Admin Minutes
	Operations Minutes
	Exec Minutes
	6 Contract Report
	6A Public Hearing - Annual Audit
	COMMITTEE ROUTING
	ACTION AGENDA SUMMARY

	6A Public Hearing Attach
	6A Public Hearing Attach 2
	6B First 5 Stanislaus Annual Report 1718
	6B Public Hearing - Local Annual Report
	COMMITTEE ROUTING
	ACTION AGENDA SUMMARY




